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28" February 2022

Cherwell District Council ( Planning)
Bodicote House

White Post Rd

Bodicote

Banbury

0OX154AA

Dear Sirs

Planned Warehousing & Distribution Centre Development at Baynard’s Green (3.7 miles distance).
Having lived in Aynho for over forty years, we have observed the huge increase in traffic coming
through the Village,, There are many container lorries that have to negotiate the narrow road and

dangerous bend just past the historic Aynho Park.

We are horrified to see the request for the development of large scale warehousing and distribution
centre at Baynard’s Green, 3.7 miles from Aynho.

If this is allowed to go ahead, the amount of heavy lorries coming through Aynho wiil be dreadful.

If one tries to cross the roundabout at Baynard’s Green to visit Bicester, this is already hazardous
and so with the warehousing etc, that is proposed, it will be even more threatening.

We hope that the Planning Council will be able to turn down this application.

Yours faithfully

Michael and Valerie Swann





